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Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
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Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Aﬁorne/y@

SUBJECT: 2018 State Legislative List of Priorities and Concerns

DATE: October 18,2017

Background: On August 15, 2017, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (“Board”)
approved a 2018 Pre-Session Legislative List of Priorities and Concerns. The referenced pre-session list
needs to be amended to include new policy statements on a number of topics that impact local
governments. It also needs to be amended to include the County’s appropriation requests. These
amendments will assist the County Attorney’s Office, the County Administrator, and the County’s
contract lobbyists during the 2018 State of Florida legislative session which is scheduled to begin on
January 9, 2017.

Recommendation: The County Attorney’s Office recommends that the Board adopt the attached 2018
State Legislative List of Priorities and Concerns.

Attachment: 2018 State Legislative List of Priorities and Concerns.



